Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Maxwell, Chris <Chris.Maxwell@stantec.com>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Hey, Eva

Subject: RE: Bohannon Property 575 Paseo Grande, San Lorenzo (RO167)
Mark —

Thank for the e-mail response to our January 31 submittal. In advance of having a meeting, can you and |
have a brief phone discussion sometime next week to get some clarification.

| am out of the office on Monday, but will be available most of the remaining parts of the week. Please let me
know when you may have a few moments to chat.

Thanks --- chris

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Hey, Eva <Eva.Hey@stantec.com>; Maxwell, Chris <Chris.Maxwell@stantec.com>
Subject: Bohannon Property 575 Paseo Grande, San Lorenzo (RO167)

Hi Eva, Hi Chris,

I've had a chance to focus on your letter of January 31, 2017, and thought it warranted to request a meeting to
discuss options in moving the site forward. Essentially the two SCMs for the site are in conflict and need to be
resolved. | can involve Dilan in the meeting, or potentially our new Supervisor, Paresh Khatri, since he has
been most active in petroleum (LOP) cases.

In regards to the offsite well at 15962 Via Del Sol, would it be helpful if ACDEH were to send a letter to the
property residents / property owners to see if County letter head might help get a response? (Assuming you've
not obtained one yet).

Finally, have you conducted groundwater monitoring for the site this year? The higher groundwater levels may
tell us something about contaminant distribution, especially with higher water levels. If not | can formally
request it, if | need to. Let me know.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://lwww.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




